

# Moussa M. Arbid

## Senior Web Developer | Automation Specialist

An independent, highly organized, detail-oriented, and conscientious self-starter, able to strategize and prioritize effectively to achieve multiple tasks and stay calm under pressure, efficaciously coordinate to accomplish projects with creativity and timeliness.

mozes\_86@hotmail.com

L +961 76 567 387

Beirut, Lebanon

in linkedin.com/in/moussa86

## AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Adaptability Quick Learner Cooperative Team Management Multitasking Problem Solving Bilingual

WordPress Jira Zapier n8n UI/UX JavaScript TypeScript Angular React Python PHP SEO

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

## **Senior Front-End Developer**

Nextcare - Beirut, Lebanon

October 2023 - December 2024

- Led performance refactoring and bug fixes, which significantly enhanced application efficiency and stability.
- Created smart caching mechanism and tab sync solutions, which boosted user experience and responsiveness.
- Automated JIRA ticket creation via n8n, converting support/QA emails into tickets using unique IDs and email subjects, and auto-assigning to the team leader.

## **Senior Front-End Developer**

Ecomz - Beirut, Lebanon

September 2022 – October 2023

- Prepared rough drafts, presented ideas, and collaborated with back-end developers to improve usability.
- Built a Zapier workflow linking ChatGPT and OneDrive to automate content retrieval from a specific folder.
- Kept up with latest trends and technology developments, and established design guidelines and best practices.

## Tech Team Lead - Senior Web Developer

Parallel Health and Beauty LTD - Beirut, Lebanon

September 2021 – September 2022

- Delegated tasks, updated work roadmaps, and performed troubleshooting as required.
- Created relevant support material for the team, wrote progress reports, and delivered presentations.
- Integrated WordPress webhooks with Shopify REST API utilizing PipeDream enabling real-time synchronization.

#### **Senior Web Developer**

Integrated Digital Systems (IDS) - Beirut, Lebanon

August 2021 - September 2021

- Performed coding assignments and analyzed code segments regularly.
- Created and implemented design plans, ran functionality tests, and debugged code.

#### **Technical Support - System Administrator**

Software Design Consulting Group (SDCG) - Beirut, Lebanon

June 2021 - July 2021

- Created accounts, users, and workstations and identified hardware/software solutions.
- Conducted research, attended workshops, and managed network servers and technology tools.

## Web Developer - UI/UX Designer

Self-employed - Lebanon

July 2018 - June 2021

- Prepared rough drafts, presented ideas, and created website designs/layouts.
- Studied design briefs, determined requirements, and selected appropriate colors, images, text, and styles.

#### Web Designer - IT Officer

Al Bassam International Factories L.L.C - Ajman, U.A.E

April 2007 – April 2015

- Prepared design plans and presented the website structure and established design guidelines.
- Supervised network troubleshooting and monitored all the computers and Emails within the company.

## **EDUCATION**

## **Bachelor of Science in Information Technology**

American University of Technology, Lebanon

September 2016 – October 2019

#### ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Portfolio **丛** 

Experience Certificates 🕹